Awards,
Presentations,

Public Hearings
and Public Participation




Approval of

Minutes




REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD
JANUARY 28,2021

1. Chairman Chiarelli Called to Order the Regular Adjourned Meeting of the Winnebago County
Board for Thursday, January 28, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Chairman Chiarelli read in a statement determining that an in person meeting is not practicable
or prudent due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

2. County Board Member Schultz gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Agenda Announcements: None
4, Roll Call: 19 Present. 1 Absent. (Board Members Arena, Bilich, Booker, Butitta, Crosby,

Fellars, Gerl, Goral, Hoffman, Kelley, Lindmark, McCarthy, McDonald, Nabors, Redd, Salgado,
Schultz, Tassoni, and Webster were present) (Board Member Wescott was absent.)

AWARDS, PROCLAMATIONS, PRESENTATIONS, PUBLIC HEARINGS, and PUBLIC
PARTICIPATION

5. Awards - None
Proclamations - None
Presentations - County Administrator Thompson and Board Members Webster, Schultz,

Tassoni, Goral, Hoffman, and Redd gave Special Recognition to Steve Chapman for his many
years of service.

Public Participation - None

Board Member Wescott arrived at 6:12 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

6. Chairman Chiarelli entertained a motion to approve the Minutes. Board Member Gerl made a
motion to approve County Board Minutes of December 22, 2020 and layover County Board
Minutes of January 14, 2020, seconded by Board Member Lindmark. Motion was approved by a
roll call vote of 20 yes votes.

CONSENT AGENDA

7. Chairman Chiarelli entertained a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for January 28, 2021.
Board Member Salgado made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda which includes the

1-1/2821



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Raffle Report and the Auditor’s Report- approval of bills, seconded by Board Member Arena.
Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 20 yes votes.

APPOINTMENTS

A. Greater Rockford Airport Authority — Tom Dal Santo
Board Member Fellars made a motion to suspend the Appointment, seconded by Board
Member Hoffman. Motion was approve by a roll call vote of 20 yes votes. Board
Member Fellars made a motion to approve the Appointment, seconded by Board Member
Bilich. Motion was approved by roll call vote of 20 yes votes.

REPORTS FROM STANDING COMMITTEES

FINANCE COMMITTEE
No Report.

ZONING COMMITTEE
No Report.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
No Report.
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

No Report.

PUBLIC WORKS

Board Member Tassoni made a motion to approve (21-001) Resolution Supporting a Multi-Use
Bicycle and Pedestrian Path of East Riverside Boulevard East of Perryville Road, seconded by
Board Member Kelley. Discussion by County Engineer Molina and Board Members Tassoni,
Butitta, Bilich, and Arena. Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 20 yes votes. Additional
discussion by County Engineer Molina.

PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

Board Member Gerl made a motion to approve a Resolution Authorizing the County Board
Chairman to Amend Contracts for Healthcare Services for Inmates of the Winnebago County Jail
and Detainees of the Juvenile Detention Center, seconded by Board Member Booker. Discussion

2-1/28/21



15.

16.

17.

18.

by County Administrator Thompson, Captain Owens, Superintendent Redmond, and Board
Member McDonald. Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 20 yes votes.

Board Member Gerl made a motion to approve a Resolution Renewing the Annual Maintenance

Agreement for X-Ray Scanners, seconded by Board Member Lindmark. Discussion by Board
Member Gerl. Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 20 yes votes.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

Board Member Gerl spoke of new contracts.

ANNOUNCEMENTS & COMMUNICATION

County Clerk Gummow submitted the Items Listed Below as Correspondence which were
“Placed on File” by Chairman Chiarelli:

A. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
the following:

a. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory
Commission the following:

b. Byron Nuclear Power Station, Units 1 and 2 — Request for Information for an
NRC Triennial Baseline Design Bases Assurance Inspection (TEAMS);
Inspection Report 05000454/2021011; 05000455/2021011

B. County Clerk Gummow received Certificates of Liability Insurance for Charter
Communications, Inc.

C. County Clerk Gummow received from Theresa Grennan, Chief Deputy Winnebago
County Treasurer the Investment Report as of January, 2021.

D. County Recorder Gummow, received the Monthly Reports for November and December,
2020.
E. County Clerk Gummow received from Sue Goral, Winnebago County Treasurer the

Monthly Report for December, 2020 Bank Balances.

Board Member Thompson and Board Member Goral thanked Interim Chief of the Civil Bureau
LeClercq for her service.

Chairman Chiarelli spoke of a program with grants for landlords.

3-1/2821



19.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Chiarelli entertained a motion to adjourn. County Board Member Hoffman moved to
adjourn the meeting, seconded McCarthy. Motion was approved by a voice vote. The meeting
was adjourned at 6:46 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Gummow

County Clerk
ar

4-1/28/21



REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD
FEBRUARY 11, 2021

1 Chairman Chiarelli Called to Order the Regular Adjourned Meeting of the Winnebago County
Board for Thursday, February 10, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Chairman Chiarelli read in a statement determining that an in person meeting is not practicable
or prudent due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

2. County Board Member Tassoni gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Agenda Announcements: None

4, Roll Call: 19 Present. 1 Absent. (Board Members Arena, Bilich, Booker, Butitta, Crosby, Gerl,
Goral, Hoffman, Kelley, Lindmark, McCarthy, McDonald, Nabors, Redd, Salgado, Schultz,
Tassoni, Webster, and Wescott were present) (Board Member Fellars was absent.)
Board Member Fellars arrived at 6:04 p.m.

AWARDS, PROCLAMATIONS, PRESENTATIONS, PUBLIC HEARINGS, and PUBLIC
PARTICIPATION

5. Awards - None
Proclamations - None
Presentations - Winnebago County Chief Financial Officer David J. Rickert gave a

Presentation regarding Host Fees. Discussion by Director of Development
Services Dornbush, Board Members Arena, Redd, Kelley, Tassoni,
Bilich, McCarthy, Webster, Salgado, Goral, Nabors, McDonald,

Gerl, and Lindmark.

Public Participation - None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

6. Chairman Chiarelli entertained a motion to approve the Minutes. Board Member McCarthy made
a motion to approve County Board Minutes of January 14, 2021 and layover County Board
Minutes of January 28, 2021, seconded by Board Member Lindmark. Motion was approved by a
roll call vote of 20 yes votes.

CONSENT AGENDA

1-2/11/21



10.

11.

Chairman Chiarelli entertained a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for February 11, 2021.
Board Member Gerl made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda which includes the Raffle
Report, seconded by Board Member Hoffman. Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 20
yes votes.

APPOINTMENTS

Chairman Chiarelli read in the Reappointments listed below. Board Member Bilich moved to
suspend the rules on both Reappointments, seconded by Board Member Wescott. Motion was
approved by a roll call vote of 20 yes votes. Board Member Fellars made a motion to approve
both Reappointments, seconded by Board Member Kelley. Motion was approved by a roll call
vote of 20 yes votes.

Reappointments(s)

New Milford Fire Protection District Board
Kurt Rodgers

Rockford, Illinois

December 2020-December 2023

Durand Sanitary District
David Waller

Durand, Illinois

December 2020-December 2023

REPORTS FROM STANDING COMMITTEES

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Board Member Salgado made a motion to approve a Resolution Authorizing Settlement of
Litigation (Serena J. Samuels v. County of Winnebago), seconded by Board Member Butitta.
Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 19 yes votes. (Board Member Redd was absent.)

Board Member Salgado made a motion to approve an Ordinance Amending the Claims
Settlement Procedure for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, seconded by Board Member
Tassoni. Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 20 yes votes.

Board Member Salgado made a motion to approve an Ordinance Establishing a Property
Assessed Clean Energy (“PACE”) Program in the County of Winnebago, Illinois, Designing a
PACE Area, Providing for Property Assessments and Approving Related Matters, seconded by
Board Member Bilich. Discussion by Board Member Bilich and Arena. Board Member Arena
made a motion to suspend the rules, seconded by Board Member McCarthy. Motion to suspend
was approved by a roll call vote of 20 yes votes. Board Member Arena made a motion to
approve the Ordinance, seconded by Board Member Salgado. Motion was approved by a roll call
vote of 20 yes votes.

2-2/1121



12.

Board Member Salgado read in for the first reading of Agenda Items 5. thru 19. (as listed below).
Board Member Salgado made a motion to suspend the rules on Agenda Items 5. thru 19.,
seconded by Board Member Hoffman. Motion to suspend was approved by a roll call vote of 20
yes votes. Board Member Salgado made a motion to approve Agenda Items 5. thru 19., seconded
by Board Member Fellars. Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 20 yes votes.

5.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Ordinance Abating the Tax hereto Levied for the Year 2020 to Pay the Principal of and
Interest on Taxable General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2018
to be Laid Over.

Ordinance Abating Special Tax Roll for 2020 Levy Year for Properties within the Special
Service Area for the I-39/Baxter Road County Water District Project to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the 2012C State Income Tax Alternate Bond Property Tax Levy for
the Year 2020 to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the Federal Aid Matching Tax and Motor Fuel Tax Alternate Bond
(2012D Series) Property Tax Levy for the Year 2020 to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the 2020F Alternate Revenue Bond Property Tax Levy for the Year
2020 to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the 2012G Alternate Revenue Bond Property Tax Levy for the Year
2020 to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the 2013A Public Safety Sales Tax Alternate Bond Property Tax
Levy for the Year 2020 to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the Federal Aid Marching and Motor Fuel Tax Alternate Bond
(2013B Series) Property Tax Levy for the Year 2020 to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the 2016A Public Safety Sales Tax Alternate Bond Property Tax
Levy for the Year 2020 to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the 2016D Public Safety Sales Tax Alternate Bond Property Tax
Levy for the Year 2020 to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the 2016E Public Safety Sales Tax Alternate Bond Property Tax
Levy for the Year 2020 to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the Federal Aid Matching Tax and Motor Fuel Tax Alternate Bond
(2017 Series B) Property Tax Levy for the Year 2020 to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the 2017C Tort Property Tax and Quarter Cent Sales Tax Alternate
Bond Property Tax Levy for the Year 2020 to be Laid Over.

Ordinance to Abate the 2020A Alternate Revenue Bond Property Tax Levy for the Year
2020 to be Laid Over.

3-2/11/21



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

18.

20.

19.  Ordinance to Abate the 2020B Winnebago Alternate Bond Property Tax Levy for the

Year 2020 to be Laid Over.
ZONING COMMITTEE
No Report.
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Board Member Bilich announced an upcoming meeting.

OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

No Report.

PUBLIC WORKS
No Report.

PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
No Report.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

Board Member Tassoni spoke of COVID roll call votes and a possible recycling program.
Board Member Gerl spoke of the issues with plastic bags.

County Clerk Gummow spoke of recycling.

Board Member McDonald spoke of the State of Illinois and renewing FOID cards.

Board Member Gerl would be happy to work with our administration to improve the FOID

process.

ANNOUNCEMENTS & COMMUNICATION

County Clerk Gummow submitted the Items Listed Below as Correspondence which were

4-2/11/21



“Placed on File” by Chairman Chiarelli:

A. County Clerk Gummow submitted from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
the following:

a. Summary of January 6, 2021, Presubmittal Meeting Between the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission and Exelon Generation Company, LLC Regarding Licensing
Activities to Support the Planned Early Closures of Byron, Units 1 and 2, and Dresden,
Units 2 and 3 (EPID L-2020-LRM-0113.)

b. Byron Station - Integrated Inspection Report 05000454/2020004 and
05000455/2020004.

c. Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2; Byron Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2; Calvert Cliffs
Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 and 2; Clinton Power Station, Unit No. 1; LaSalle County
Station, Units 1 and 2; Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2; and Nine Mile Point
Nuclear Station, Unit 2 — Request for Withholding Information Regarding Proposed
Alternative to use ASME Code Case N-893 (EPIDS 1.-2020-LLR-0147 and -0148.)

d. Federal Register / Vol. 86, No. 20 / Tuesday, February 2, 2021 / Notices

B. County Clerk Gummow submitted from Charter Communications a notice that on or after
March 1, 2021, Spectrum Mid-America, LLC will launch the NFL Network for the

following:

a. County of Winnebago
b. Township of Harlem
c. Township of Rockton
d. Township of Roscoe

C. County Clerk Gummow submitted from the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency the
following:

a. Notice of Public Comment Period and Public Hearing Proposed Renewal of the Clean
Air Act Permit Program Permit Winnebago Landfill.

b. Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste/ Description of Project: An
application proving an evaluation of the groundwater quality at wells G179, G180, and
G182 in accordance with Condition VIII.25 and an evaluation of the dissolved sulfate and
groundwater quality at well G174, G175 AND G176 in accordance with Condition
VIIL.27 (Modification No. 84.)

D. County Clerk Gummow submitted from The Illinois Department of Corrections the
Winnebago County Jail 2020 Inspection Report.

E. County Recorder Gummow submitted the Monthly Report for January, 2021.
Board Member Goral reported River Bluff Nursing Home has become a three star
facility.

5-2/11121



21.

Board Member Gerl reported fire hydrants need to be cleared of snow.

Board Member McCarthy received complements regarding the great job the highways is
doing clearing County roads.

Board Member Fellars thanked the first responders of Winnebago County for their
prompt response time regarding accidents.

Board Member Lindmark spoke of the Winnebago County Health Department and
missing COVID vaccines.

Board Member Fellars commented on the Winnebago County Departments missing
vaccine orders.

Board Member Goral announced COVID vaccines are available at local hospitals and
pharmacies.

Board Member Redd spoke of her concern with the long wait to get a COVID vaccine
from the Winnebago County Health Department.

Chairman Chiarelli announced the passing of Dick Hines, he served on many Boards in
the community.

Chairman Chiarelli announced there will be a presentation at the upcoming County Board
Meeting.

Chairman Chiarelli thanked Board Member Arena for his help with the Rental Assistance
Grant.

Chairman Chiarelli thanked Board Member Fellers for her help with Legislative Agenda.
Chairman Chiarelli announced he met with the Illinois Governor and his Government
Affairs person Chris Shallow and is willing to speak to County Board Members at any

time for any issues.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Chiarelli entertained a motion to adjourn. County Board Member Gerl moved to
adjourn the meeting, seconded Salgado. Motion was approved by a voice vote. The meeting
was adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Gummow
County Clerk

ar

6-2/11/21



CONSENT

AGENDA







Appointments



















Reports of

Standing
Committees




FINANCE

COMMITTEE




Ordinance Executive Summary

Prepared By: Circuit Court — Thomas Jakeway
Committee: Finance
Committee Date: February 18, 2020

Ordinance Title: Ordinance for Approval of Budget Amendment for Reimbursable Technology
Expenditures

County Code: Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance
Board Meeting Date: February 25, 2020

Budget Information:

Was item budgeted? No Appropriation Amount: S 35,190.37
If not, explain funding source: Pre-Approved State Reimbursement
ORG/OBJ/Project Code: 32000-42290 Budget Impact: Neutral

Background Information:

The Administrative Office of the lllinois Courts is administering a COVID Rapid Relief Funding
program to reimburse court technology requests. The Court and County jointly applied and was
awarded approval for reimbursement of expenses totaling $35,190.37. Approved
good/resources include dedicated laptop computers and enhanced microphone for virtual court
proceedings.

Recommendation: All goods/resources were selected in consultation with the Department of
Information Technology.

Contract/Agreement: See attached.
Legal Review: Not necessary

Follow-Up: Purchase items and process necessary reimbursement paperwork.

ResExSummary 20.1 version



2021 Fiscal Year Finance: Feb 18, 2021

Lay Over: Feb 25, 2021
Sponsored by: Final Vote: Mar 11, 2021
Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman

2021 CO
TO: THE HONORABLE BOARD MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021 and recommends
its adoption.

ORDINANCE
WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021 at its September 24, 2020 meeting;
and,

WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided
in this Act. Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the
record of the meeting.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore
the following increases detailed per the attached Request for Budget Amendment are hereby
authorized for Amendment #2021-002 AOIC COVID Rapid Relief Funding Program.



2021

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

DATE SUBMITTED: 1/28/2021 AMENDMENT NO: 2021-002
DEPARTMENT: Circuit Court SUBMITTED BY: Thomas Jakeway
FUND#: 0001 DEPT. BUDGET NO. 32000
“Revised
Budget after
Object Amendments Revised Approved
Department {Account) Adopted Previously Approved Increase Budget
Org Number Number Object (Account) Description Budget Approved Budget [Decrease) Amendment
Expenditures
32000 42290|Other Department Supplies S0 S0 S0 635,191 $35,191
Revenue
32000 32240|State Expense Reimbursement S0 50 50 {$35,191) {$35,191)
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT: S0

Reason budget amendment is required:

The Administrative Office of the lllinois Courts is administering a COVID Rapid Relief Funding program to reimburse court
technology requests. The Court and County jointly applied and was awarded approval for reimbursement of expenses totaling
$35,190.37. Approved goods/resources include dedicated laptop computers and enhanced microphone for virtual court

proceedings.

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

None

Impact to fiscal year 2021 budget:

S0

Revenue Source:

State Reimbursement




(AGREE)

JAIME SALGADO,
FiNnaNCE CHAIRMAN

Respectfully Submitted,
FINANCE COMMITTEE
(DISAGREE)

JEAN CROSBY

JAIME SALGADO,
FiNnaNCE CHAIRMAN

JOE HOFFMAN

JEaN CROSBY

PauL ARENA

JOE HOFFMAN

STEVE SCHULTZ

PAUL ARENA

KEITH MCDONALD

STEVE SCHULTZ

JOHN BUTITTA

KerrH McDONALD

JOHN BUTITTA

The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, lllinois this day of

2021.

ATTESTED BY:

LorI GuMMOW
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

JOSEPH CHIARELLI
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS



AOIC APPROVAL NO. _RBF:-O'I__?N

COVID RAPID RELIEF FUNDING FOR REMOTE CAFPABILITIES
FUN DIN G AGREEMENT

This Funding Agreemem heremaﬁcr “Agreement" is entered into by md between the county of

,Wlnnﬁbago , hereinafter “County”, the Chief Circuit Judge and the Administrative Office of
the Illinois Courts, hereinafter “AQIC", for the purpose of defining the responsibilities of the County and
the AOIC in regards to COVID Rapid Relief Funding for Remote Capabilities.

The AOQIC, on behalf of the Supreme Court of [llinois, will reimburse or make payment to the County with
limited Fiscal Year 2021 Judicial Branch General Revenue Funding for technology goods/services to
enhance, improve and/or establish remote capabilities within the local court systems,

The AOIC agrees to the following responsibilities:
¢ The AOIC will remit payment to the lllinois Comptroller’s Office for the approved technology
goods/services listed on the Funding Request Form (Exhibit A) pursuant to the executed Funding
Agreement,

The County agrees to the following responsibilities:

* By signing this agreement, the Chief Circuit Judge and County Treasurer, ensures that local funding
has been denied for the technology/resource requests for remote capabilities listed on the Request
Form,

¢ Will only procure the approved technology goods/services as listed and approved on the Request
Form. Any edjustments to the approved agreement must be approved by the AOIC prior to making
any purchases or services.

e Will comply with the County's policies and procedures for the procurement of the approved
technology goods/services.

s If requesting Reimbursement to the County (Option 1), the County will complete an Invoice
Voucher and attach itemized vendor invoice(s) and forward all documents to the AOIC for payment.

e Ifrequesting Payment to the County (Option 2), the County will complete an Invoice Voucher and
attach vendor proposal(s) and forward all documents to the AOIC for payment. Once the equipment
and services are purchased, the County will forward paid invoice(s) to the AQIC for reconciliation,
If AOIC’s payment based on the proposal(s) was more than the paid invoice(s), the County will
retumn the over payment to the AQIC.

This Agreement may be terminated, by either party, for failure to comply with the provisions of this
agreement. The AOIC reserves the right to audit the approved Funding Agreement.

This Agreement is effective upon signature of the Chief Circuit Judge, County Treasurer and the AOIC,
Chief Circuit Judgc (. nunl) Treasurer AQIC Assistant Director
AT j L e XWSL ,,,,, K, MeLe
“Sighnture ¢ )— </ “Signature Signature
£u L {2 0 e Do k*‘"““/ Dug A vax_f_ e Kora M. McCaffrey

) Prinﬂ"ypn Name an/T‘ype Name N Print/Type Name

28 A s [yl

Date ’ Date Date




AOIC APPROVAL NO.

COVID RAPID RELIEF FUNDING FOR REMOTE CAPABILITIES
REQUEST FORM

(AR ey £ PURPOSE AND SUBMISSION

The Administrative Office of the lllinais Courts (AOIC), on behalf of the Supreme Court of Illinois, seeks technology requests to enhance, improve and/or establish remote capabilitiss within
the local court systems. The COVID Rapid Relief Funding for Remote Capabilities is offered with limited Fiscal Year 2021 Judicial Branch General Revenue Funding for technology goods
and/or services for judicial branch personnel that have been denied due to local funding issues.

Request due by: Thursday, December 31, 2020 Submit to: fiscalrenottina@illinoiscourts.qov

= Aar i roia. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Judicial Circuil 17th County | Winnebago

Name of Governmental Organization !
County of Winnebago
If Funiding is Approved, please idgntify the Name {0 appear on the Warrant/Check

Taxpayer Idenlification Number 36-6006681

County Treasurer's Name Susan Goral

Address 404 Elm Street, Room 205

City/State/Zip Code Rockford L 161 101

Telephons Number (815) 319-4400 | Email Address | sgoral@wincoil.us
[ L : . FUNDING REQUEST

Please identify the technology goods/services, the purpose, quantily and unit cost. The funding request will be calculated automatically based on the identified quantity and unit cost,

Unit Funding Funding Approved

Goods\Services Purpose Quantity Cost Request {AQIC Only)
HP ProBook 450 G7 Enhance/Eslablish {he judicial branch’s ability lo perform remoie work 25 884.40 22,110.00

Microgoll Office Licenses {or HP ProBooks Enhance/Estabiish the judicial branch's abilily to perform remole work 25 273.50 6.837.50

Jabra Speak 710 MS Wireless Speaker Enhance/improve sound qualily for remote cour proceedings 23 21614 4,948.22

Tonar Conference USB Microphane Enhance/lmprove sound qualily for remale courl procaedings 34 36.99 1,294.65

ToTAL S 35,190.37

[ . : FUNDING OPTIONS

The Approved ane-time funding will require the Chief Circuit Judge and the Counly Treasurer to enter into a Funding Agreement with the AOIC, Payment to the County will be made
ulilizing one of the following options, please check one:

Option 1, REIMBURSEMENT 7O THE COUNTY: The County MUST procure and make all payments for the Approved goods/services.
The County MUST submit the Invoice Voucher, vendor invoice(s) with proof of county payment to seek funding reimbursement from the AQIC,

Option 2 D PAYMENT TO THE COUNTY: The Approved request for goods/services will be processed for payment to the County upon receipt of the Invoice Voucher
along with the vendor's proposallguote(s). The Counly MUST submit vendor invaice(s) with proof of county payment to the AOIC once all invoices are paid,

| _COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATION AND CHIEF CIRCUIT JUDGE'S APPROVAL

I Susan Goral County Treasurer, to the best of my knowledge, do hereby centify that the information is correct and acknowledge that the
Chief Judge has reviewed and apptaved this Funding Request for which funding will be used to enw»r and/or establish remote capabilities within this Counly.
2

12:30-2D . B )2/30 [z

Date Chiie! Cirédil Judge's Signaltvf) Date

‘AOIC APPROVALS

AQIC Technical Approval Date AOIC Fiscal Approval Date



Ordinance Executive Summary

Prepared By: Circuit Court — Thomas Jakeway
Committee: Finance
Committee Date: February 18, 2020

Ordinance Title: Ordinance for Approval of Budget Amendment for Reimbursable Technology
Expenditures

County Code: Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance
Board Meeting Date: February 25, 2020

Budget Information:

Was item budgeted? No Appropriation Amount: $ 268,418.00
If not, explain funding source: Pre-Approved State Reimbursement
ORG/OBJ/Project Code: 32000-43740 Budget Impact: Neutral

Background Information:

The Administrative Office of the lIllinois Courts is administering a COVID Rapid Relief Funding
program to reimburse court technology requests. The Court and County jointly applied and was
awarded approval for reimbursement of expenses totaling $268,417.89. Funding will be used to
upgrade network switches and integrated IP phone systems in the Winnebago County
Courthouse and Winnebago County Criminal Justice Center.

Recommendation: All goods/resources were selected in consultation with the Department of
Information Technology.

Contract/Agreement: See attached.
Legal Review: Not necessary

Follow-Up: Purchase items, conduct installation and process necessary reimbursement
paperwork.

ResExSummary 20.1 version



2021 Fiscal Year Finance: Feb 18, 2021

Lay Over: Feb 25, 2021
Sponsored by: Final Vote: Mar 11, 2021
Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman

2021 CO
TO: THE HONORABLE BOARD MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021 and recommends
its adoption.

ORDINANCE
WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021 at its September 24, 2020 meeting;
and,

WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided
in this Act. Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the
record of the meeting.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore
the increases detailed per the attached Request for Budget Amendment are hereby authorized
for Amendment #2021-003 AOIC COVID Rapid Relief Funding ~ Network & Phone Upgrades.



2021

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

DATE SUBMITTED: 2/10/2021 AMENDMENT NO: 2021-003
DEPARTMENT: Circuit Court SUBMITTED BY: Thomas Jakeway
FUND#: 0001 DEPT. BUDGET NO. 32000
Revised
Budget after
Object Amendments Revised Approved
Department (Account) Adopted Previously Approved Increase Budget
Org Number Number Object (Account) Description Budget Approved Budget (Decrease) Amendment
Expenditures
32000 43740|Equipment Non-Capital $0 S0 SO $268,418 $268,418
Revenue
32000 32240|State Expense Reimbursement S0 SO S0 (5268,418) ($268,418)
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT: S0

Reason budget amendment is required:

The Administrative Office of the lllinois Courts is administering a COVID Rapid Relief Funding program to reimburse court
technology requests. The Court and County jointly applied and was awarded approval for reimbursement of expenses totaling
$268,417.89. Funding will be used to upgrade network switches and integrated IP phone systems in the Winnebago County
Courthouse and Winnebago County Criminal Justice Center.

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

None

Impact to fiscal year 2021 budget:

None

Revenue Source:

State Reimbursement




(AGREE)

JAIME SALGADO,
FINANCE CHAIRMAN

Respectfully Submitted,
FINANCE COMMITTEE
(DISAGREE)

JEaN CROSBY

JAIME SALGADO,
FINANCE CHAIRMAN

JOoE HOFFMAN

Jean CrosBY

PAUL ARENA

JOE HOFFMAN

STEVE SCHULTZ

PAUL ARENA

KEITH MCDONALD

STEVE SCHULTZ

JOHN BUTITTA

KEITH MCDONALD

JOHN BUTITTA

The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, lllinois this day of

2021.

ATTESTED BY:

LorI GuMMOW
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

JOSEPH CHIARELLI
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS






Sponsored by: Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman

COUNTY BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 25, 2021

RESOLUTION
of the

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

Sponsored by: Jamie Salgado
Submitted by: Finance Committee
2021 CR

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A CLAIM
AGAINST THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO ENTITLED
RYAN BECKON VERSUS WINNEBAGO COUNTY IN THE
AMOUNT OF $19,446.44

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois, is involved in having claims asserted
against it by Ryan Beckon for injuries allegedly sustained while in the employment of the IT
Department, and,

WHEREAS, the Plaintiff has offered to settle the above claim against the County of
Winnebago for consideration payable in the amount of $19,446.44 for the settlement funding for
a Workers Compensation case; and,

WHEREAS, counsel for the County of Winnebago recommends that it is in the best
interest of the County of Winnebago to settle the above referenced claims upon the terms of the
proposed settlement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of
Winnebago, Illinois that it does hereby authorize settlement of the claims entitled Ryan Beckon
versus County of Winnebago for injuries allegedly sustained by Ryan Beckon while in the
employment of IT Department by payment of the amount of $19,446.44 for the settlement for
permanent disability for a Workers Compensation case.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect
immediately upon it adoption.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized
to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Auditor, Director of
Purchasing, Human Resources Director, and Williams & McCarthy.



AGREE

Respectfully Submitted,
FINANCE COMMITTEE

DISAGREE

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN

PAUuL ARENA

PAauLA ARENA

JOHN BUTITTA

JOHN BUTITTA

JEAN CROSBY

JEAN CROSBY

JOE HOFFMAN

JOE HOFFMAN

KEITH MCDONALD

KEITH Mc DONALD

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, Illinois this day of

2021.

ATTESTED BY:

Lori GUMMOW
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

JOSEPH CHIARELLI

CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS





























































































































http://www.wcasrock.org/
http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:RBNHAdministrator@wincoil.us



http://www.wcasrock.org/
http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:RBNHAdministrator@wincoil.us

















































	Agenda
	Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings & Public Participation
	Approval of Minutes
	Consent Agenda
	Appointments
	Letter of Interest - Tom Walsh
	Resume - Tom Walsh
	Letter of Interest - Tamara Verstraete
	Resume - Tamara Verstraete
	Reports of Standing Committees
	Finance Committee
	Ord. for Approval of BA for Reimbursable Technology Expenditures
	Ord. for Approval of BA for Reimbursable Technology Expenditures
	Executive Summary & Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Claim Entitled Ryan Beckon vs. Winn. Cty.
	Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Claim Entitled Glenn Heidenreich vs. Winn. Cty.
	Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Claim Entitled David Kniffen vs. Winn. Cty.
	Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Claim Entitled Jody Miller vs. Winn. Cty.
	Zoning Committee
	Public Works Committee
	21-002 Resolution Authorizing Obligation Retirement of Bond Payments from MFT Funds
	21-003 Resolution Authorizing Execution of Preliminary Engineering Services Agrmt. w/Chastain  Assoc.
	Public Safety & Judiciary Committee
	Executive Summary
	Ordinance Amending Section 14-116 Fee Schedule - Redline copy
	Ordinance Amending Section 14-116 Fee Schedule - Clean copy
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Announcements & Communications
	Adjournment - Next Meeting
	Untitled



